
From: 

Sent: 7/14/2021 6:29:37 AM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Fire on Hwy 70 

I drove to buc 

Senior Power generation Inspector 
PG&E Project Execution Inspection 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 6:26:03 AM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Fire on Hwy 70 

Copy thanks 

Get Outlook for iOS 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 6:24:24 AM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Fire on Hwy 70 

Currently no impacts to Highway 70 and the fire is growing towards the North, however this can change 
depending on winds. 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 6:16:04 AM 

To: 

Subject: Fire on Hwy 70 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000022973 



Outage Team, 
This morning Rock Creek Ops reported the fire on Hwy 70 and Cresta Dam grew to 100+ acres, l’m unable to 
find any information beyond that. I’ll be calling rock creek in 5 minutes for another update. 

Please be careful and look out for road closures. We may also have to be prepared to evacuate Bucks, but 
Caribou is fairly far away. 

Outage Manager, Sr 

Sent from IPhone 

PG E-DIXI E-N DCAL-000022974 


